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RESTORATION OF PLACE GEORGE V, QUEBEC CITY (QUEBEC)  
 
 
AMENDMENT 004 
 
The objective of solicitation amendment 004 is to provider bidders with questions and answers 014 to 028 and to issue 
Addendum S-01 available for download on the solicitation page : https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-
notice/PW-QCM-009-18288. 
 
 
Please find below the answers to the bidders’ questions:  
 
 
________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTION 14 
Would it be possible to provide the names of the tree grid suppliers who can meet the requirements? 
 
ANSWER 14 
To keep things fair and avoid giving unfair advantage to certain suppliers, the Canadian government wishes to avoid 
identifying suppliers of the products required for the work. The technical description of the tree grates can be found in section 
05 50 00.01 of the specifications and the architectural details can be found on drawing AP14. Any supplier offering a product 
meeting these requirements may be used by the bidder. 
 
Suppliers are encouraged to use the "List of Interested Suppliers" feature on the RFP notification page.  Bidders can view 
the list in the "Access the List of Interested Suppliers" section. 

                     
 
*************************************************************** 
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QUESTION 15 
In order to obtain a price for the engravings: 
a. Would it be possible to specify the engraving for the four corners of the Bravoure monument? 
b. Would it be possible to provide the Voltigeurs coat-of-arms, as we currently only have the Royal 22nd? 
 
ANSWER 15 
The Voltigeurs coat-of-arms and engravings for the Bravoure monument will be available when the shop drawings are 
prepared. The dimensions will not change. 
 
Here are preliminary versions: 
For Bravoure monument : 
 

 
 
For the Voltigeurs : 
 

 
 
*************************************************************** 
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QUESTION 16 
Scheduling questions, section 01 11 01, paragraph 1.3 of the specifications.  
a. In section 01 11 01, paragraph 1.3.4, all costs for any overruns due to reasons beyond the control of the contractor 

shall be borne by the contractor. Since these are unforeseen circumstances, it is impossible to quantify the amounts 
to be anticipated (additional time, winter expenses, additional equipment, etc.) and for this reason we feel this 
paragraph requires clarification to be fair to all bidders.  

 
b. In section 1.3.3, it is stated that the contractor must provide for site closures of up to three days due to major events. 

Is it three days’ total closure? Is it three days’ closure per event? Also, a winter closure will not have the same impact 
as a summer closure. Therefore, to be fair to bidders, a defined and specific number of closures (in terms of days) 
associated with seasons should be established to ensure a common understanding and eliminate any ambiguity in the 
contract.  

 
c. Sections 1.4.3.1 and 1.4.3.2 seem to contradict section 1.3.3. In fact, it is mentioned in 1.4.3.1 and 1.4.3.2 that the 

contractor must provide for a minimum of three days’ closure per year and not a maximum of three days during the 
term of the contract as suggested in 1.3.3.  Again, please clarify the total number of closure days to be provided in the 
bid. 

 
ANSWER 16 
a. The wording of question 16a implies that the understanding of section 1.3.4 is incorrect. Section 1.3.4 describes the 

following: 
 

If delays in the execution time are encountered for reasons other than unsuspected site conditions or requests for 
additional work from Departmental Representative, Contractor must as far as possible add resources required to meet 
the schedule. Otherwise, all costs related to accelerating the work or performing the work during the winter period in 
order to meet the execution schedule will be borne by the Contractor. Adverse weather conditions (rain, snow and 
cold) will not be considered as grounds for claiming additional time. 

 
For example, and without limitation, if delays in performance are encountered due to issues concerning the 
Contractor's coordination with subcontractors or procurement of materials from suppliers or inadequate work 
methods, the Contractor will be responsible for adding the resources required to meet the schedule as well as costs 
related to accelerating the work or performing the work during the winter period. 

 
b. The total number of closure days is three days per calendar year. 
 
c. Based on the numbering of the items in the specification, this would be 1.4.3.1.1 and 1.4.3.1.2.  
 

For 1.4.3.1.1: Provide for site accesses being unusable up to a maximum of three days per year (weekday between 
May and November 2022, excluding holidays). 

 
For Section 1.4.3.1.2: Provide for the work site being completely closed up to a maximum of three days per year 
(weekdays between May and June 2023, excluding holidays). 

 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 17 
Question regarding the finish of the concrete paver. Paragraph 2.1 of section 32 14 13 of the specifications specifies a 
rough, anti-skid finish.  Does this correspond to a Granitex finish? 
 
ANSWER 17 
The Canadian government does not pre-qualify products during the tender process in relation to the concrete paver finish.  
Please ensure that the product offered meets the requirements of paragraph 2.1 of section 32 14 13 of the specifications. 
 
As mentioned in answer no. 14, we encourage suppliers offering products that meet the requirements to identify themselves 
in the "List of Interested Suppliers" on the RFP notification page. 
 
*************************************************************** 
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QUESTION 18 
For temporary construction site fencing, according to the specifications, we must consider a green anti-dust net. Could a 
black anti-dust net be accepted considering that the fence must be 2.4m high? 
 
ANSWER 18 
Yes 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 19 
Considering the specification details, would it be possible to know the suppliers of the products requested for the furniture, 
the tree grates as well as for the tree protectors. 
 
ANSWER 19 
As mentioned in answers 14 and 17, Canada avoids identifying product suppliers. Suppliers offering products that meet the 
requirements are encouraged to use the "List of Interested Suppliers" feature on the RFP notification page. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 20 
According to the "drainage ditch" typical cross-section on page C05, should a draining panel be considered on the exterior 
faces of the retaining walls? 
 
ANSWER 20 
No, the illustration of the drainage membrane will be removed from the “drainage ditch” typical cross-section on the 
construction plans. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 21 
Is the section 32 on page S10 valid for all stone walls including the longitudinal and cross sections or should the footing 
only be considered under the longitudinal sections? 
 
ANSWER 21 
See addendum S-01. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 22 
In connection with the previous question, could you provide a section of the bedding of the stone walls for the cross sections? 
 
ANSWER 22 
See addendum S-01. 
 
*************************************************************** 
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QUESTION 23 
Is the section identified in yellow on the plan a wall curbstone or Type 1 curb? 
 

 
 
ANSWER 23 
This curbstone section drawing is type 1 and not a wall curbstone. A correction will be made to the construction drawings. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 24 
According to section 33 on page S10, the quantities of type 1 and type 2 brackets do not seem to correspond to the quantities 
required. Would it be possible to validate and confirm the quantities for each type of bracket? 
 
ANSWER 24 
See addendum S-01. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 25 
Please clarify the requirements for the required gutter design.  It doesn't seem to be in either landscaping or civil engineering. 
 
ANSWER 25 
You will find the information in section 05 50 00 01, paragraph 2.5. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 26 
Would it be possible to clarify what is expected in terms of type of worker to establish the work on an hourly basis in section 
5 "Dismantling, Reassembling of Commemorative Monuments"? 
 
ANSWER 26 
It is the bidder’s responsibility to determine the type of worker required in order to establish the hourly rate to perform the 
tasks that are described in paragraph 1.4.5 of section 01 29 00 of the specifications. 
 
*************************************************************** 
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QUESTION 27 
Regarding the carborundum strips at detail 6 on page AP12, would it be possible to give us the suppliers who offer this 
element? Also, to be able to get a price, we need the full details 
 
ANSWER 27 
Canada does not prequalify products during the tender in relation to these bands. Please ensure that the product offered 
meets the quality and durability requirements. The detail is sufficiently clear and must be executed according to the 
manufacturer's specifications. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
QUESTION 28 
For all the curbs and wall-curbs, should we consider mortar joints and/or sealant joints? 
 
ANSWER 28 
The joints of the curbs and the curb-walls are dry, spaced 3 and 5 mm apart as indicated in the details. 
 
*************************************************************** 
 

 
_____________________________________________________ 

***** All other terms and conditions remain unchanged ***** 
 


